

From: <Jeb.Benedict@comsat.com>
To: Carl Huie <CHUIE@fcc.gov>
Date: Wed, May 19, 1999 10:58 AM
Subject: Re[2]: Honeywell Application for Commissioning of Lab SATCOM

I am faxing to you a copy of the radio station license application that Honeywell filed on 3/16/99.

This is an off-the-shelf Inmarsat aero-H terminal for use in testing as part of an aviation safety development R&D contract between Honeywell and the USG. COMSAT's application for STA to serve Honeywell is pending with the IB.

We appreciate your and Ron Repasi's help. Honeywell needs to be commissioned quickly if it is to meet its contract obligations.

Radio station license applications and STAs for several other companies (including COMSAT itself) are also pending.

Jeb Benedict
COMSAT Corp.
301-214-3473

Reply Separator

Subject: Re: Honeywell Application for Commissioning of Lab SATCOM

Author: Carl Huie <CHUIE@fcc.gov> at INTERNET
Date: 5/19/99 9:15 AM

Our data base shows no pending applications from Honeywell to use INMARSAT. Please provide the application file number so I can check on its status. As soon as we receive a copy of the International Bureau's grant of STA, we can proceed with the processing & possible grant of Honeywell's application. Call if further clarification is needed. (202) 418-2430.

>>> "Elison, Eric (VA20)" <Eric.Elison@GSM.honeywell.com> 05/18 2:07 PM >>>
This message is for Carl Huie or anyone else in the Experimental Licensing Branch who has cognizance over the granting of licenses.

Carl, I spoke with Ron Repasi today regarding the above named application. Ron is prepared to issue an STA (Special Temporary Authority) on our application. He told me however, that your Bureau, the Office of Engineering & Technology, was also involved in the application review. My purpose for writing is to request your assistance in determining the status of our application.

Carl, Honeywell's application was made to support a NASA project to improve aviation safety. We may have to stop work on this project, and miss contracted milestones if we can not commission the subject SATCOM very soon. Can you please advise me of the status of our application?

Again, this request for a status is most urgent. Your prompt attention to this inquiry would be greatly appreciated. Thank you for your service.

Eric Elison
Manager, Honeywell Government Systems
(703)734-7883